## BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 20, 1983

The Board of County Commission met this date in regular session with the following members present, to-wit: Jack Bowman, Chairman, Donnell Whitfield, Roy Bailey, Monroe Cox and Drew Peacock.

Deputy Clerk Gail O'Bryan, Attorney David House and Sheriff William G. Smith were present and acting.

The meeting was called to order by Sheriff Smith followed with prayer by Commissioner Cox.

The minutes of the meetings held September 6 and September 13, 1983 were read and approved.

James Rowe of Gulf Asphalt was present to discuss the Wrennie Moody Road. Mr. Rowe stated the road was built to plan grade. Chairman Bowman and Commissioner Cox stated there were several rough areas in the road and that Mr. Rowe had agreed to satisfy the Board on the condition of the road. Chairman Bowman asked Mr. Rowe if he would go and look at the road with Commissioner Cox and see if they could iron out the problem. Billy Pay Atkins stated he thought the rough spots should be overlayed. Mr. Rowe agreed to look at the road with Commissioner Cox and the county engineer, and see if he was in agreement that the rough spots should be overlayed.

Commissioner Cox, Billy Pat Atkins, Mr. Rowe and Fernwood Bailey, Road Superintendent, left the meeting to view the road and see if an agreement could be reached.

Mr. Zeissler and Dick Pope were present at the Board meeting to discuss the HUD Program. The Board explained the HUD Grant for this year is almost spent and they have not received the new HUD Grant yet. Due to the state taking over the Grant, it will probably be 30 days or so before the new grant is in.

Gene Lampkin was present at the meeting. The Board asked Mr. Lampkin if they continued his contract if he would be agreeable for his contract to be changed to read "pick-up service for dumpsters would be Monday or Tuesday and Thursday or Friday of each week for 52 weeks per year", and that he would furnish insurance and agree to the terms as they were in the contract relating to the length of the contract.

Mr. Lampkin agreed for Attorney House to draw up an amendment to the contract including the above modifications, and after review by his attorney would report to Attorney House his decision.

A motion was made by Commissioner Peacock, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield and duly carried to authorize the county attorney to draw up an ordinance prohibiting the abuse of dumpsters.

Logan Barbee, County Agent, asked the Board if they could assist the County Extension Office with money for a maintenance contract for their computer. The Board agreed to amend the budget of the County Extension Office by \$320.00 to cover the maintenance contract.

Commissioner Cox reported to the Board that Mr. Rowe with Gulf Asphalt had stated, after viewing the Wrennie Moody Road, that if Robert Nations would mark the bad spots on said road he would overlay them and would fix the intersection.

Fernwood Bailey made a report on the road department. He asked the Board's permission to buy culverts if there was any excess money in his budget. The Board agreed for him to purchase the culverts if there was money available.

Chairman Bowman made a report on the old courthouse. The Board agreed for Attorney David House to research all areas for the possible sale of the courthouse and report back to the Board with his findings.

Chairman Bowman reported Jimmy Flowers will begin the work on the beautification grant for the S. B. Atkins Park on Wednesday, September 21, 1983.

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Bailey and duly carried to allow the Florida Panhandle Saddle Club to hook into the county water line.

September 20, 1983 - continued

FUND

VOUCHER NO.

AMOUNT

There being no further business, the Board did then adjourn.

ATTEST:

WILLIE D WISE

Clerk

JACK BOWMAN Chairman

\*\*\*\*FOR MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING HELD SEPTEMBER 27,1983, SEE PAGE 50-A

## BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSION MINUTES OF OCTOBER 4, 1983

The Board of County Commission met this day in regular session with the following members present, to-wit: Jack Bowman, Chairman, Donnell Whitfield, Roy Bailey, Monroe Cox and Drew Peacock.

Deputy Clerk Gail O'Bryan, Attorney David House and Sheriff William G. Smith were present and acting. The meeting was called to order by Chairman Bowman followed with prayer by Commissioner Whitfield.

The minutes of the meeting held September 20, 1983, were read and approved.

Vonnie Duke, Tax Collector, met with the Board to discuss reimbursement to Glen Bateman for Tax Certificate #40 due to double payment.

A motion was made by Commissioner Peacock, seconded by Commissioner Whitfield and duly carried to reimburse Glen Bateman \$228.44 for Tax Certificate #40 from the General Fund.

Jerry Ausley, Farmers Home Administration, met with the Board to request additional space for their office.

A motion was made by Commissioner Whitfield, seconded by Commissioner Peacock and duly carried to amend the contract between Farmers Home Administration and the Board of County Commission to include an additional room at the same rate.

Gene McClellan, HUD Director, made a report on the HUD Grant. He stated a letter of credit was in the mail from HUD stating cost could be incurred against the new Grant. The Board authorized Chairman Bowman to accept the letter of credit from HUD.

Commissioner Cox stated he had met with the Department of Transportation on Highway 73 South, 275 South, South of Hwy. 20 and 275 North, North of Hwy. 20, and the Department of Transportation stated that would be their last inspection.

Chairman Bowman stated Robert Nations, County Engineer, had marked all the rough spots on the Wrennie Moody Road, and Gulf Asphalt has fixed those spots.